October 18, 2012

Utilities & Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Attn: Amy Andrews

RE: Green Mountain H20

10013 NW Hazel Dell Avenue, PMB #240
Vancouver, WA 98665

Wb HY 22130m

Dear Ms. Andrews:

I am asking for a waiver in regards to the assessed failure to file penalty for my 2011
Annual Report. The 2011 Annual Report is now filed and Green Mountain H20 should
be current with all filings. I have been working with my accountant to make sure this

will not happen again. We already have 3™ quarter amounts put together and plan to file
2012 Annual Report early in 2013.

I appreciate you reviewing my assessment and hopefully you can waive the penalty. Due
to the economic climate it would be very difficult to pay this penalty. Thank you!
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